
TO: NUUANU/PUNCHBOWL NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD

FROM: HONOLULU FIRE DEPARTMENT

DATE: DECEMBER 01, 2022

SUBJECT:  HONOLULU FIRE DEPARTMENT (HFD) NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD (NHB)
REPORT DECEMBER 2022

The statistics provided below represent confirmed number of incidents in the NHB’s
geographical area for the previous month.

Should you have questions, please e-mail the HFD’s Community Relations Office at
HFDNHB@honolulu.gov.

I. Information Previously Requested

II. Incident Statistics for November 2022

A. Fires

1. Structure 0
2. Wildland/Brush 3
3. Nuisance* 0
4. Cooking 0
5. Activated Alarms (no fire) 5

B. Emergencies

1. Medical 40
2. Motor Vehicle Collision with Pedestrian 0
3. Motor Vehicle Crash/Collision 5
4. Mountain Rescues 1
5. Ocean Rescues 0
6. Hazardous Materials Incidents 1

*Nuisance fires include rubbish fires outside a structure or vehicle

III. Fire Safety Tips and Announcements

Fire Safety Tip: Cooking Safety Tips

Food brings family and friends together, especially during the holidays, and cooking
can be relaxing. But did you know that cooking fires are the number one cause of
home fires and home injuries? By following a few safety tips, you can prevent these
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fires.

• Cook with caution. Be on alert. If you are sleepy or have consumed alcohol, do
not use the stove or stovetop.

• Stay in the kitchen when you are cooking. Never leave the stove and heated
appliances unattended.

• Set a timer as a reminder to check on the food being cooked.

• Keep anything that can catch fire, including oven mitts, wooden utensils, food
packaging, and towels, away from your stovetop.

• Keep children and pets at least three feet away from cooking areas.
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